

~~SECRET~~  
SECURITY INFORMATION

25X1 Via Air Pouch

Dispatch No. [REDACTED]

15 August 1952

25X1 To : Chief, [REDACTED]

From : Chief, [REDACTED]

25X1 Subject : General - Communications  
Specific - Communications Supplies.

25X1 1. [REDACTED] asks that when [REDACTED] forwards  
25X1 him the Collins 51-J Radio Receiver (as discussed with  
[REDACTED], they include 200 feet of co-axial  
cable type RG/11-U. This is necessary to make the  
antenna most effective under the noise conditions  
at the point of installation.

25X1 [REDACTED]

4 - [REDACTED]  
2 - [REDACTED]  
1 - File